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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

DRMS Inspection Report and Reclamation Cost Estimate, Cortner Pit, M-1986-159
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Please see attached, tamarisk has been removed.  Property is now dotted with lots of green dots everywhere.
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November 13, 2023 
 
Ms. Amber Michels 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE: Cortner Pit, Follow‐up to inspection dated April 5, 2023 
 
Dear Ms. Michels: 
 
Please accept this letter as our written response to the items due 11/18/2023. 
 
2) CORRECTIVE ACTION:   Operator shall  implement  the existing weed control plan and provide photo 

evidence to the Division. 
 

RESPONSE:  Tamarisk has been removed.  Please see photos attached. 
 
Please let me know if anything additional is needed at this time (970) 407‐3631. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Julie Mikulas 
Regional Land Manager  
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Good morning,

Thank you, Julie. The Division considers the inspection problem for the removal of Tamarisk at the Cortner Pit, M-1986-
159: abated.

Best,

Amber Gibson (formerly Michels)
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 
amber.gibson@state.co.us 

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://drms.colorado.gov/
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